

PRICE CITY LIBRARY BOARD MEETING MINUTES TUESDAY SEPTEMBER 18TH, 2023 4:00 PM PRICE CITY HALL ROOM 106 185 EAST MAIN STREET PRICE, UTAH 84501

- **I. Call to order:** Meeting called to order by Jason Olsen.
- II. Roll call: Jason Olsen, Kiera Luke, Tom Alleman, Robin Hussey and Tina Rowley
- III. Approval of Minutes for the Meeting from August 14th 2023: Motion to approve the minute made by Robin Hussey and seconded by Tom Alleman.
- **IV. Approval of Program Reports/Monthly Statistics:** motion to approve the Program Reports and Monthly Statistics made by Kiera Luke and seconded by Tom Alleman.
- V. Board Members informational comments on pertinent items not on the agenda: Robin will be teaching a beginner quilting class on October 4th at the library.
- **VI. Public comments**: no one from the public was present at the meeting. **VII. Old Business**:
- a. Little Libraries: New business: Robin brought in two of the finished orange Little Libraries that Christine Petty did the artwork for. There was a third one that Robin had dropped off at Larissa Terry's house. Jason will take one of the finished ones to East Gate Apartments where it will be put inside of their clubhouse and Emily will steward it. The library will supply some of the books to fill the finished Little Libraries. The Little Library that was made from a 10-gallon drum will be placed in South Park. Layne Miller spoke with Scott Olsen the deputy director of Public Works and he will work with the Parks and Street department on placement of the 10-gallon drum Little Library. Gail Scoville has volunteered to be the steward of the Little Library in South Park. There is also a Little Library that was made from a small personal refrigerator. Jana Hopes who has Carbon Print and Design will be doing some decals for a couple of Little Library that will be ready by the end of the week. Jason will contact Wellington City and see if it would be possible to place the personal fridge Little Library in Wellington City Hall. Robin has found a couple of old newspaper boxes that would work great for Little Libraries and she is in the process of trying to obtain them. Robin has also found a weighted green phonebook box that Nick Kiahtipes has

donated to use. It will just need to be cleaned up. Right now, there is a total of 8 Little Libraries. Jason will take one of the orange ones and place it in his yard in north Price. The board plans to reach out to Circle C and Indian Hills trailer parks to see if they would be interested in a Little Library at their location. Robin Hussey, Carol Chiara, Tom Alleman, Jason Olsen, Keira Luke and the Library will sponsor and pay the 40 dollars to have each little library registered with the Little Free Library. Jason and Robin will work together to try to get this project completed ASAP.

- **b. Photograph Class:** Layne will be doing another Photograph class on September 20th at 6pm.
- VIII. Agenda items for the next meeting:
- **IX. Adjournment**: motion to adjourn made by Tina Rowley and seconded by Kiera Luke.